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The It ^ident. 
Lege, 

Oxford. 1st June, 1962 

Dear Sir, 

I tipuld like to request permission for our cameraman 

to operate withih the Precincts of Trinity College on the occasion 

of the Encaenia oi\ June 27th, when I understand the procession 

leaves from Trinity^College. 

ASSOC 
Tours faithfully, 

?$D ERITISH-E&THE LIMITED. 

CE FIELD 
EDITOR 

Eft. HE NEWS 



THE ViCE-CMANCEUOR. 

GF/TB 

OLD CLARENDON BUILDING, 

BROAD STREET, 

OXFORD. 
TELEPHONE OXFORD 48491 

6th June 1962 

Dear Madam 

Thank you for your letter of 1st June. I am afraid 
am not willing to give permission for your cameraman to 

operate in Trinity College on 27 June. 

Miss Grace Field, 
News Editor, 
Pathe News, 
Associated British-Pathe Limited, 
Film House, 
142 Wardour Street, W.l. 

Yours faithfully 



OXFORD PHOTOCRAFTS 

107A St. Aldate's . OXFORD 
B A S I L  S A V A G E  T e l e p h o n e  O X F O R D ^ - 4 0  0  5  

ARCHITECTURAL, COMMERCIAL AND DISPLAY PHOTOGRAPHERS * SKILLED OPERATORS FOR PORTRAITS AND GROUPS 

EXPERTS IN THE REPRODUCTION OF PLANS, TRACINGS AND DOCUMENTS BY SPECIAL PROCESSES * SPECIALISTS IN COPYING 
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GF/TB 

I 
A. Savage, Esq., 
Messrs. Alfred Savage, Ltd., 
St. A1 dates, 
Ozfcrd. let June, 1%2 

Dear Sir, 

I would like to request permission to use one 

of your first flocr -windows for filming the Encaenia Procession 

on June 27th., which passes your shop about Nocn? 

Yours faithfully, 
ASSOCIATED BRITI SH-I&THE LIMITED 

GRACE FIELD 
NEWS EDITOR 
lATHE NEWS 



X—S'J^SO)l 

GF/TB 

The Secretary of the Curators 
of the Sheldonian Theatre, 

University Registry, 
Oxford. 30th April, 1962 

Dear Sir, 

We will be very grateful if you will kindly 

grant us permission to have a cameraman present for the 

Degree Ceremony which is to be held at Oxford on June 27th. 

If you are agreeable, it is proposed to use the material 

obtained in the Bathe Neevsreel. 

Thanking you for your co-operation. 

Yours faithfully, 
ASSOCIATED BRITISH-BATHE LIMITED. 

GRACE FIELD 
NEWS EDITOR 
BATHE NEWS 



tevMEA 

Sheldonian Theatre 

Oxford 

Ref. No.: HD/6 1 May 1962 

Dear Madam, 

I have received your letter of 30 April. The 
Sheldonian Theatre is still being renovated inside so 
that the degree ceremony on 27 June will have to be 
held in the Town Hall this year. 

The Curators have not yet made up their minds 
about the matter of photography in connection with 
this ceremony, but I think it most unlikely that they 
will agree to any photography taking place during the 
actual ceremony itself. 

When a decision is made I will write to you 
again. 

Miss Grace Field, 
News Editor, 
Associated British-Pathe Limited, 
Film House, 
142 Wardour Street, 
London, W. 1. 

Yours faithfully, 

Secretary to the Curators. 

REC/JFT 
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